

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 150m**

1 560.16, 560.175, and 560.26; for grants and loans under ss. 560.275 (2), 560.62,
2 560.63, and 560.66; for loans under s. 560.147; for reimbursements under s. 560.167;
3 for providing assistance under s. 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the
4 loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4); for the grants under 1995
5 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9116 (7gg), 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997
6 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (6g), 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (5), and 2003
7 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q); and for providing up to \$100,000
8 annually for the continued development of a manufacturing and advanced
9 technology training center in Racine. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall
10 be allocated in each of fiscal years 1997-98 and 1998-99 for providing the assistance
11 under s. 560.06 (1). Notwithstanding s. 560.607, of the amounts in the schedule,
12 \$125,000 shall be allocated in each of 4 consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal
13 year 1998-99, for grants and loans under s. 560.62 (1) (a).

14 **SECTION 151.** 20.143 (1) (cb) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 153m.** 20.143 (1) (dk) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 154m.** 20.143 (1) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.143 (1) (fm) *Minority business projects; grants and loans.* Biennially, the
18 amounts in the schedule for grants under ss. 560.038, 560.039, 560.82, and 560.837,
19 grants and loans under s. 560.83, and the grant under 1993 Wisconsin Act 110,
20 section 3, and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9, section 3 2005 Wisconsin Act
21 ... (this act), section 9108 (38k).

22 **SECTION 155L.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.143 (1) (ie) *Wisconsin development fund, repayments.* All moneys received
24 in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, s.
25 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., s. 560.275 (2), subch. V of ch. 560 except

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 155L

1 s. 560.65, 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section
2 3015 (2m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27,
3 section 9110 (7f), 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,
4 section 9110 (4), to be used for grants and loans under s. 560.275 (2) and subch. V of
5 ch. 560 except s. 560.65, for loans under s. 560.147, for grants under ss. 560.16 and
6 560.175, for assistance under s. 560.06 (2), for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9,
7 section 9110 (4), for the grant under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), for the
8 grants under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q), and for
9 reimbursements under s. 560.167.

10 **SECTION 155m.** 20.143 (1) (ik) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 155r.** 20.143 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.143 (1) (im) *Minority business projects; repayments.* All moneys received in
13 repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.83 and loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act
14 9, section 3, to be used for grants and loans under ss. 560.82, 560.83, and 560.837,
15 the grant under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, ~~section 9110 (7g)~~ 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this
16 act), section 9108 (8k), and the loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9, section 3.

17 **SECTION 156d.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.143 (1) (kj) *Gaming economic development and diversification; grants and*
19 *loans.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under ss. 560.137
20 and 560.138, for the grants under s. 560.139 (1) (a) and (2), and for the grants under
21 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (2k), (11pk), and (11zx), ~~and for transfer to the~~
22 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.292 (1) (kd) of the amount in the schedule under~~
23 ~~s. 20.292 (1) (kd).~~ Of the amounts in the schedule, \$500,000 shall be allocated in each
24 fiscal year for the grants under s. 560.137 (3m). All moneys transferred from the
25 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. shall be credited to this

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 156d

1 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered
2 balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation
3 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

4 **SECTION 156i.** 20.143 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.143 (1) (qm) *Brownfields grant program and related grants; environmental*
6 *fund.* From the environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants under
7 ss. 560.13 and 560.139 (1) (c), for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110
8 (8gm), and for the grants under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (9c), (9d), and
9 (9e) and for the grant under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9108 (3f).

10 **SECTION 156m.** 20.143 (1) (t) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 156n.** 20.143 (2) (gm) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.143 (2) (gm) *Housing grants and loans; surplus transfer.* Biennially, the
13 amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. 560.9803 and for grants under
14 s. 560.9805. All moneys received from the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
15 Development Authority under s. 234.165 (3) shall be credited to this appropriation
16 account.

17 **SECTION 156p.** 20.143 (2) (gm) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin
18 Act (this act), is repealed.

19 **SECTION 156s.** 20.143 (3) (sm) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.143 (3) (sm) *Diesel truck idling reduction grants.* From the petroleum
21 inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for diesel truck idling reduction grants
22 under s. 560.125. No funds may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30,

23 2011.

24 **SECTION 156t.** 20.143 (3) (sn) of the statutes is created to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 156t

1 20.143 (3) (sn) *Diesel truck idling reduction grant administration.* From the
2 petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for administering the Diesel
3 Truck Idling Reduction Grant Program under s. 560.125. No funds may be
4 encumbered under this paragraph after December 31, 2012.

5 **SECTION 156w.** 20.145 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.145 (5) HEALTH INSURANCE RISK-SHARING PLAN. (g) *Insurer assessments.* All
7 moneys received in insurer assessments under s. 149.13, to be paid to the board of
8 directors under ch. 149.

9 **SECTION 163.** 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.215 (1) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts.* The amounts in
11 the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,
12 individuals, organizations, and institutions under s. 44.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am). All
13 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b. shall
14 be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the
15 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation
16 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

17 **SECTION 163m.** 20.225 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.225 (1) (b) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
19 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. s. 16.858 and
20 16.895, by or on behalf of the board.

21 **SECTION 166d.** 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin*
23 *System students.* A sum sufficient equal to ~~\$20,745,900~~ \$37,057,200 in the ~~2003-04~~
24 ~~2005-06~~ fiscal year, equal to ~~\$19,926,800~~ \$39,280,600 in the ~~2004-05~~ 2006-07 fiscal
25 year, and equal to the amount ~~determined~~ calculated under s. 39.435 (7) for the

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 166d

1 Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of
2 Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5),
3 thereafter.

4 **SECTION 167.** 20.235 (1) (ke) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 167g.** 20.235 (1) (t) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 167k.** 20.235 (2) (qb) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 167m.** 20.245 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.245 (1) (c) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
9 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the
10 historical society under ss. s. 16.858 and 16.895.

11 **SECTION 172.** 20.255 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.255 (1) (b) *General program operations; Wisconsin Educational Services*
13 *Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and*
14 *Visually Impaired.* The amounts in the schedule for the operation and maintenance
15 of the facilities of the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard
16 of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired, including
17 the matching of federal funds, ~~but not including expenses financed under par. (js).~~

18 **SECTION 172m.** 20.255 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.255 (1) (c) *Energy costs; Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the*
20 *Deaf and Hard of Hearing and Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired.*

21 The amounts in the schedule to be used at the facilities of the Wisconsin Educational
22 Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing and the Wisconsin Center for the
23 Blind and Visually Impaired to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat and air conditioning
24 and to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the department under ss. s. 16.858 and

25 16.895.

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 173m

1 SECTION 173m. 20.255 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.255 (1) (hg) *Personnel certification licensure, teacher supply, information*
3 *and analysis and teacher improvement.* The amounts in the schedule to fund
4 *certification licensure* administrative costs under s. 115.28 (7) (d) and 118.19 (10),
5 teacher supply, information and analysis costs under s. 115.29 (5), and teacher
6 improvement under s. 115.41. Ninety percent of all moneys received from the
7 *certification licensure* of school and public library personnel under s. 115.28 (7) (d),
8 and all moneys received under s. 115.41, shall be credited to this appropriation.
9 Annually \$1,350,000 is transferred from this appropriation to the appropriation
10 account under sub. (2) (kg).

11 SECTION 174. 20.255 (1) (js) of the statutes is repealed.

12 SECTION 174r. 20.255 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.255 (1) (kd) *Alcohol and other drug abuse program.* The amounts in the
14 schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (2) and the administration of s. 115.36 (3). All
15 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 20.455 (2)
16 (i) 4. shall be credited to this appropriation account.

17 SECTION 177. 20.255 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (2) (b) *Aids for special education and school age parents programs.* The
19 amounts in the schedule for the payment of aids for special education and school age
20 parents programs under ss. 115.88, 115.93 and 118.255. ~~On dates determined by the~~
21 ~~secretary of administration, amounts equal to the amounts paid by the department~~
22 ~~of health and family services under s. 49.45 (39) (b) 1m. shall lapse from this~~
23 ~~appropriation account to the general fund.~~

24 SECTION 177m. 20.255 (2) (bc) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 177m

1 20.255 (2) (bc) *Aid for children-at-risk programs and residential school*
2 *planning grant.* The amounts in the schedule for aid for children-at-risk programs
3 under s. 118.153 and, in the 1999-2000 fiscal year, the residential school planning
4 grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9139 (3x) (b) for payments to the Educare
5 Center of Milwaukee under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9137 (2n).

6 **SECTION 178.** 20.255 (2) (bd) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.255 (2) (bd) *Additional special education aid.* The amounts in the schedule
8 for aid under s. 115.881.

9 **SECTION 179.** 20.255 (2) (ce) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.255 (2) (ce) *English for Southeast Asian children.* The amounts in the
11 schedule for aid to the Wausau school district for English instruction for Southeast
12 Asian children under s. 115.28 (35).

13 **SECTION 179m.** 20.255 (2) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.255 (2) (cf) *Alternative education grants.* The amounts in the schedule for
15 alternative education grants under s. 115.366 and for payments to the Second
16 Chance Partnership under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9137 (3q).

17 **SECTION 179r.** 20.255 (2) (cn) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.255 (2) (cn) *Aids for school lunches and nutritional improvement.* The
19 amounts in the schedule for the payment of school lunch aids to school districts and
20 to private schools under s. 115.34 (2) and for nutritional improvement under ss.
21 36.51, 38.36 and 115.345.

22 **SECTION 181.** 20.255 (2) (cv) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 183b.** 20.255 (2) (ep) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.255 (2) (ep) *Second Chance Partnership.* A sum sufficient for payments to
25 the Second Chance Partnership under s. 115.28 (54).

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 185

1 **SECTION 185.** 20.255 (2) (fk) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.255 (2) (fk) *Grant program for peer review and mentoring.* The amounts in
3 the schedule for the grant program for peer review and mentoring under s. 115.405
4 (1).

5 **SECTION 186.** 20.255 (2) (fw) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.255 (2) (fw) *Grants for advanced placement courses.* The amounts in the
7 schedule for grants to school districts for advanced placement courses under s. 115.28
8 (45).

9 **SECTION 187.** 20.255 (2) (fy) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.255 (2) (fy) *Grants to support gifted and talented pupils.* The amounts in
11 the schedule for grants for the support of gifted and talented pupils under s. 118.35
12 (4).

13 **SECTION 187g.** 20.255 (2) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.255 (2) (kd) *Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs.* The amounts
15 in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (3). All moneys transferred from the
16 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 20.455 (2) (i) 5. shall be credited to this
17 appropriation account.

18 **SECTION 187m.** 20.255 (2) (kg) of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.255 (2) (kg) *Mentoring grants for initial educators.* All moneys transferred
20 from the appropriation account under sub. (1) (hg) for grants to persons employing
21 initial educators under s. 115.405 (2m).

22 **SECTION 188.** 20.255 (2) (kh) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 191m.** 20.255 (2) (r) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 192.** 20.255 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 192**

1 20.255 (3) (b) *Adult literacy grants*. The amounts in the schedule for adult
2 literacy grants to nonprofit organizations under s. 115.28 (52).

3 **SECTION 193c.** 20.255 (3) (dn) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.255 (3) (dn) *Project Lead the Way grants*. The amounts in the schedule for
5 annual grants to Project Lead the Way to provide discounted professional
6 development services and software for participating high schools in this state. No
7 moneys may be encumbered under this paragraph after June 30, 2007.

8 **SECTION 193m.** 20.285 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.285 (1) (c) *Energy costs*. The amounts in the schedule to pay for utilities and
10 for fuel, heat, and air conditioning, and to pay costs incurred under ss. s. 16.858 and
11 ~~16.895, including all operating costs recommended by the department of~~
12 ~~administration that result from the installation of pollution abatement equipment~~
13 ~~in state-owned or operated heating, cooling, or power plants, by or on behalf of the~~
14 board of regents, and including the cost of purchasing electricity, steam, and chilled
15 water generated by the cogeneration facility constructed pursuant to an agreement
16 under 2001 Wisconsin Act 109, section 9156 (2z) (g).

17 **SECTION 196.** 20.285 (1) (ee) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 197.** 20.285 (1) (fh) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 198.** 20.285 (1) (ga) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 199.** 20.285 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.285 (1) (h) *Auxiliary enterprises*. Except as provided under subs. (4) (g) and
22 ~~(gm)~~, (5) (i), and (6) (g), all moneys received by the University of Wisconsin System
23 for or on account of any housing facility, commons, dining halls, cafeteria, student
24 union, athletic activities, stationery stand or bookstore, parking facilities or car fleet,
25 or such other auxiliary enterprise activities as the board designates and including

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 199**

1 such fee revenues as allocated by the board and including such moneys received
2 under leases entered into previously with nonprofit building corporations as the
3 board designates to be receipts under this paragraph, but not including any moneys
4 received from the sale of real property before July 1, 2007, to be used for the
5 operation, maintenance, and capital expenditures of activities specified in this
6 paragraph, including the transfer of funds to pars. (kd), and (ke), and s. 20.235 (1)
7 (~~ke~~), and to nonprofit building corporations to be used by the corporations for the
8 retirement of existing indebtedness and such other payments as may be required
9 under existing loan agreements, for optional rental payments in addition to the
10 mandatory rental payments under the leases and subleases in connection with the
11 providing of facilities for such activities, and for grants under ss. 36.25 (14) and
12 36.34. A separate account shall be maintained for each campus and extension. Upon
13 the request of the extension or any campus within the system, the board of regents
14 may transfer surplus moneys appropriated under this paragraph to the
15 appropriation account under par. (kp). ~~Annually, the amount in the schedule under~~
16 ~~s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation under s. 20.235 (1) (ke) shall be transferred from~~
17 ~~this appropriation to the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (ke).~~

18 **SECTION 200.** 20.285 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.285 (1) (i) *State laboratory of hygiene.* ~~From the All~~ moneys received for or
20 on account of the operation of the state laboratory of hygiene, ~~all moneys not~~
21 ~~appropriated under par. (ih)~~, to be used for general program operations of the
22 laboratory of hygiene.

23 **SECTION 201.** 20.285 (1) (ih) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 201m.** 20.285 (1) (im) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 201m

1 20.285 (1) (im) *Academic student fees*. Except as provided under pars. (ip), (Lm)
2 and (Ls) and sub. (2) (j), all moneys received from academic student fees for degree
3 credit instruction, other than for credit outreach instruction sponsored by the
4 University of Wisconsin-Extension, and to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
5 payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the construction of
6 tri-state initiative facilities at the University of Wisconsin-Platteville as
7 enumerated in 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9105 (1) (h), and to make
8 payments determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are
9 attributable to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the facilities.

10 **SECTION 201r.** 20.285 (1) (in) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.285 (1) (in) *Payment of debt service; University of Wisconsin-Platteville*
12 *tri-state initiative facilities*. All moneys received from the students enrolled in the
13 University of Wisconsin-Platteville tri-state initiative to make debt service
14 payments described in s. 20.285 (1) (im). If this tuition is insufficient to make the
15 payments, the board shall use other moneys appropriated under s. 20.285 (1) (im) to
16 make the payments.

17 **SECTION 202.** 20.285 (1) (iz) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.285 (1) (iz) *General operations receipts*. All moneys received for or on
19 account of the University of Wisconsin System, unless otherwise specifically
20 appropriated, including all moneys received from the sale of real property prior to
21 July 1, 2007, to be used for general operations.

22 **SECTION 203.** 20.285 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.285 (1) (j) *Gifts and donations*. All moneys received from gifts, grants,
24 bequests and devises, except moneys received from the sale of real property before

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 203

1 July 1, 2007, to be administered and expended in accordance with the terms of the
2 gift, grant, bequest or devise to carry out the purposes for which made and received.

3 **SECTION 206.** 20.285 (1) (ka) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.285 (1) (ka) *Sale of real property.* All net proceeds from the sale of real
5 property by the board under s. 36.34, 1969 stats., and s. 36.33, except net proceeds
6 received before July 1, 2007, to be used for the purposes of s. 36.34, 1969 stats., and
7 s. 36.33, including the expenses enumerated in s. 13.48 (2) (d) incurred in selling the
8 real property under those sections.

9 **SECTION 209m.** 20.285 (1) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.285 (1) (qm) *Grants to for forestry cooperatives programs.* From the
11 conservation fund, of the amounts in the schedule, \$78,000 annually for the
12 University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point paper science program and the remaining
13 balance for grants to forest cooperatives under s. 36.56.

14 **SECTION 210.** 20.285 (2) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.285 (2) (j) Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (2) (c), annually, there shall lapse from
16 the appropriation accounts under ss. 20.285 (1) (a), (h), and (j) an amount equal to
17 the amount spent during that fiscal year from the appropriation account under s.
18 20.455 (1) (b) for legal advice regarding public broadcasting by the University of
19 Wisconsin System, as determined by the secretary of administration.

20 **SECTION 210p.** 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.* A sum
22 sufficient equal to \$3,080,000 \$5,218,300 in the 2003-04 2005-06 fiscal year and
23 \$3,080,000 \$5,531,400 in the 2004-05 2006-07 fiscal year, and in subsequent fiscal
24 years a sum sufficient equal to the amount determined calculated under s. 36.34 (1)
25 (c), for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 211

1 SECTION 211. 20.285 (4) (g) of the statutes is repealed.

2 SECTION 212. 20.285 (4) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

3 SECTION 213. 20.285 (5) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

4 SECTION 215. 20.292 (1) (bm) of the statutes is repealed.

5 SECTION 216. 20.292 (1) (ec) of the statutes is repealed.

6 SECTION 217m. 20.292 (1) (eh) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.292 (1) (eh) *Jobs advantage training program grants.* The amounts in the
8 schedule for grants under s. 38.41.

9 SECTION 217r. 20.292 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

10 SECTION 220. 20.292 (1) (fp) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.292 (1) (fp) *Emergency medical technician — basic training; state*
12 *operations.* The amounts in the schedule for technical assistance and administrative
13 support for emergency medical technician — basic training under s. 146.55 (5).

14 SECTION 221d. 20.292 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.292 (1) (kd) *Transfer of Indian gaming receipts; work-based learning*
16 *programs.* The amounts in the schedule for work-based learning programs. All
17 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) 20.505
18 (8) (hm) 18j. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s.
19 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kj) 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j.

21 SECTION 221m. 20.292 (1) (km) of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.292 (1) (km) *Master logger apprenticeship grants.* All moneys transferred
23 under s. 28.085 (5) for master logger apprenticeship grants under s. 38.04 (29).

24 SECTION 221r. 20.292 (2) (gm) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin
25 Act ... (this act), section 387, is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 221r

1 20.292 (2) (gm) *Student protection.* All moneys received from fees received
2 under s. 38.50 (10) (c) 4. and all moneys transferred under 2005 Wisconsin Act ...
3 (~~this act~~), ~~section 9246 (1mq) from the appropriation account under par. (g)~~, for the
4 purpose of indemnifying students, parents, or sponsors under s. 38.50 (10) (a) and
5 for the purpose of preserving under s. 38.50 (11) the students records of schools, as
6 defined in s. 38.50 (11) (a) 2., that have discontinued their operations.

7 **SECTION 222.** 20.292 (2) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.292 (2) (i) *Closed schools; preservation of student records.* All moneys
9 received from fees collected under s. 38.50 (11) (d) to be used for the administrative
10 costs of taking possession of, preserving, and providing copies of student records of
11 schools, as defined in s. 38.50 (11) (a) 2., that have discontinued their operations.

12 **SECTION 225g.** 20.370 (1) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.370 (1) (cx) *Forestry — management plans.* All moneys received as
14 calculated under s. 77.82 (2m) (dm) 1. for payment for management plans prepared
15 by plan writers who are under contract with the department under s. 77.82 (3).

16 **SECTION 226.** 20.370 (1) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.370 (1) (er) *Parks and forests — campground reservation fees.* All moneys
18 not retained by the department under s. 27.01 (11) (cr) 1. for payments to contracting
19 parties under contracts entered into under s. 27.01 (11) (cm).

20 **SECTION 226m.** 20.370 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.370 (1) (fe) *Endangered resources — general fund.* From the general fund,
22 a sum sufficient in fiscal year 1993-94 and in each fiscal year thereafter that equals
23 the sum of the amount certified in that fiscal year under s. 71.10 (5) (h) 3. for the
24 previous fiscal year and the amounts received under par. (gr) in that fiscal year for
25 the purposes of the endangered resources program, as defined in s. 71.10 (5) (a) 2.

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 226m

1 The amount appropriated under this subdivision may not exceed \$500,000 in a fiscal
2 year, except that the amount appropriated under this subdivision in fiscal year
3 ~~2003-04~~ 2005-06 may not exceed ~~\$312,200~~ \$364,000 and the amount appropriated
4 under this subdivision in fiscal year ~~2004-05~~ 2006-07 may not exceed \$364,000.

5 **SECTION 226r.** 20.370 (1) (hr) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.370 (1) (hr) *Pheasant restoration.* All Forty percent of the moneys received
7 under s. 29.191 (2) for developing, managing, preserving, restoring and maintaining
8 the wild pheasant population in the state.

9 **SECTION 227.** 20.370 (1) (hw) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.370 (1) (hw) *Pheasant stocking and propagation.* Sixty percent of the
11 moneys received under s. 29.191 (2) for the stocking and propagation of pheasants
12 on lands under the department's ownership, management, supervision, or control.

13 **SECTION 229.** 20.370 (1) (mr) of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 230.** 20.370 (1) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (1) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
16 the schedule for general program operations that do not relate to the management
17 and protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted under ss. 23.09
18 to 23.11, 27.01, 30.203, 30.277, and 90.21, and chs. 29 and 169, for the endangered
19 resources program, as defined under s. 71.10 (5) (a) 2., and for transfers to the
20 appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (kf).

21 **SECTION 230v.** 20.370 (2) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.370 (2) (bg) *Air management — stationary sources.* The amounts in the
23 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants as specified
24 in s. 285.69 (2) (c) and to transfer the amounts appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (kc)
25 to the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (kc). All moneys received from fees

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 230v

1 imposed on owners and operators of stationary sources for which operation permits
2 are required under the federal clean air act under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), except
3 moneys appropriated under subs. (3) (bg), (8) (mg) and (9) (mh), and all moneys
4 received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

5 **SECTION 231.** 20.370 (2) (bh) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.370 (2) (bh) *Air management — state permit sources.* The amounts in the
7 schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants for which an
8 operation permit is required under s. 285.60 but not under the federal clean air act
9 as specified in s. 285.69 (2) (i). All moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69
10 (1g) and imposed under s. 285.69 (2) on owners and operators of stationary sources
11 for which operation permits are required under s. 285.60 but not under the federal
12 clean air act shall be credited to this appropriation account.

13 **SECTION 233.** 20.370 (2) (ci) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (2) (ci) *Air management — permit review and enforcement.* The
15 amounts in the schedule for any purpose specified under s. 285.69 (1) or (5), except
16 for purposes described in par. (bi), and for other activities to reduce air pollution, as
17 provided in s. 285.69 (6). All moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (1),
18 (1d), and (5), except moneys appropriated under par. (bi), shall be credited to this
19 appropriation.

20 **SECTION 234.** 20.370 (2) (dh) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.370 (2) (dh) *Solid waste management — remediated property.* All moneys
22 received under ss. 292.11 (7) (d) 2., 292.13 (3), 292.15 (5), 292.21 (1) (c) 1. d., 292.35
23 (13), 292.55 (2), 292.57 (2), and 292.94 for the department's activities related to the
24 issuance of determinations under s. 292.13 (2), remedial action cost recovery under

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 234**

1 ss. 292.35, remediation of property under ss. 292.11 (7) (d), 292.15 (2) and (4), and,
2 292.55 (1), and 292.57 and conducting reviews described in s. 292.94.

3 **SECTION 236.** 20.370 (3) (at) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (3) (at) *Education and safety programs.* ~~All moneys remitted to the~~
5 ~~department under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 30.74 (1) (b) and 350.055~~ The amounts in the
6 schedule for programs or courses of instruction under ss. 23.33 (5) (d), 29.591 (3),
7 30.74 (1) (a) and 350.055. All moneys remitted to the department under ss. 23.33 (5)
8 (d), 29.591 (3), 30.74 (1) (b), and 350.055 shall be credited to this appropriation.

9 **SECTION 237.** 20.370 (3) (au) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 237v.** 20.370 (3) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.370 (3) (bg) *Enforcement — stationary sources.* From the general fund, from
12 the moneys received from fees imposed on owners and operators of stationary sources
13 for which operation permits are required under the federal clean air act under s.
14 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for enforcement operations related
15 to stationary sources of air contaminants.

16 **SECTION 238.** 20.370 (3) (bL) of the statutes is created to read:

17 20.370 (3) (bL) *Operator certification — fees.* From the general fund, from the
18 moneys received under ss. 281.17 (3) and 281.48 (4s) (a) and (b), the amounts in the
19 schedule for administrative activities related to the certification of operators of water
20 systems, wastewater treatment plants, and septage servicing vehicles.

21 **SECTION 240.** 20.370 (3) (mv) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (1) (hv).

22 **SECTION 241.** 20.370 (3) (mw) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (3) (mw) *Water resources — public health.* The amounts in the schedule
24 for public health activities relating to surface water quality.

25 **SECTION 241m.** 20.370 (4) (bi) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 241m

1 20.370 (4) (bi) *Water regulation and zoning — fees.* From the general fund, all
2 moneys received under ~~ss. 23.32 (3), 30.28, 31.39 and 281.22~~ the amounts in the
3 schedule for activities relating to permits and approvals issued under chs. 30 and 31,
4 water quality standards under subch. II of ch. 281 and for wetland mapping under
5 s. 23.32. All moneys received under ss. 23.32 (3), 30.28, 31.39, and 281.22 shall be
6 credited to this appropriation account.

7 **SECTION 242.** 20.370 (4) (bL) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.370 (4) (bL) *Wastewater management — fees.* From the general fund, all
9 from the moneys received under s. ss. 281.17 (3) and s. 281.48 (4s) (a) and (b), all
10 moneys not appropriated under sub. (3) (bL), for the certification of operators of
11 water systems, wastewater treatment plants and septage servicing vehicles and
12 under s. 281.48 (4s) (a) and (b) for wastewater management activities.

13 **SECTION 243.** 20.370 (4) (ku) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.370 (4) (ku) *Great Lakes trout and salmon.* All moneys received under ss.
15 29.191 (5), 29.219 (3) (c) and, 29.228 (7) (c), and 29.2285 (2) to provide additional
16 funding for the trout and salmon rearing and stocking program for outlying waters
17 and to administer s. 29.191 (5) 29.2285 (2).

18 **SECTION 244.** 20.370 (4) (kv) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.370 (4) (kv) *Trout habitat improvement.* All moneys received under s. 29.191
20 (4) ss. 29.219 (3m) (c) and 29.2285 (1) for improving and maintaining trout habitat
21 in inland trout waters, for conducting trout surveys in inland trout waters and for
22 administering ~~that section~~ those sections.

23 **SECTION 245.** 20.370 (4) (ky) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.370 (4) (ky) *Sturgeon stock and habitat — inland waters.* All moneys
25 received under s. 29.2285 (3) for assessing and managing the lake sturgeon stock and

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 245

1 fishery in inland waters, as defined in s. 29.001 (45), for improving and maintaining
2 lake sturgeon habitat in those inland waters, and for administering s. 29.2285 (3).

3 **SECTION 245m.** 20.370 (4) (mq) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (4) (mq) *General program operations — environmental fund.* From the
5 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for administration of
6 environmental activities under chs. 160, 281 and 283, except s. 281.48, and for the
7 grant under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9135 (2e).

8 **SECTION 245n.** 20.370 (4) (mu) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.370 (4) (mu) *General program operations — state funds.* The amounts in
10 the schedule for general program operations that relate to the management and
11 protection of the state's fishery resources and that are conducted under ss. 23.09 to
12 23.11, 30.203 and 30.277 and ch. 29 and for transfers to the appropriation account
13 accounts under s. ss. 20.115 (2) (k) and 20.285 (1) (kb).

14 **SECTION 246.** 20.370 (4) (nz) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.370 (4) (nz) *General program operations — safe drinking water loan*
16 *programs; federal funds.* ~~As a continuing appropriation, from~~ From the safe drinking
17 water loan program federal revolving loan fund account in the environmental
18 improvement fund, the amounts in the schedule all moneys received from the federal
19 government for the general program operations of the safe drinking water loan
20 program under s. 281.59 or 281.61 and other drinking water quality activities under
21 s. 281.62 to be used for those operations and activities.

22 **SECTION 246g.** 20.370 (5) (ax) of the statutes is created to read:

23 20.370 (5) (ax) *Resource aids — forestry education.* The amounts in the
24 schedule for forestry education and professional development.

25 **SECTION 246m.** 20.370 (5) (az) of the statutes is created to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 246m

1 20.370 (5) (az) *Resource aids — forestry; timber sale revenue.* All moneys
2 received, in excess of \$3,770,000 for each fiscal year, from the sale of timber from
3 state forests and other state-owned lands under the supervision, management, or
4 control of the division of forestry for the programs and purposes under s. 28.085.

5 **SECTION 246p.** 20.370 (5) (az) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
6 ... (this act), is amended to read:

7 20.370 (5) (az) *Resource aids — forestry; timber sale revenue.* All moneys
8 received, in excess of \$3,770,000 for each fiscal year, from the sale of timber from
9 state forests and other state-owned lands under the supervision, management, or
10 control of the division of forestry for the programs and purposes under s. 28.085.

11 **SECTION 246t.** 20.370 (5) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.370 (5) (br) *Resource aids — forest croplands and managed forest land aids.*
13 The amounts in the schedule for local aids to counties under s. 23.09 (18) and for
14 managed forest land aids under s. 23.09 (18m).

15 **SECTION 247b.** 20.370 (5) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 20.370 (5) (cq) *Recreation aids — recreational boating and other projects.* As
17 a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for recreational boating
18 aids under s. 30.92, for the grant for Black Point Estate under s. 23.0962, for the
19 Portage levee system and the Portage canal under s. 31.309, for development of a
20 state park under s. 23.198, for the Southeastern Wisconsin Fox River commission
21 under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9135 (4w), for funding for the Fox
22 River Navigational System Authority under s. 237.08 (2), and for the engineering
23 and environmental study under s. 31.307.

24 **SECTION 247c.** 20.370 (5) (ct) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 247c

1 20.370 (5) (ct) *Recreation aids — all-terrain vehicle project aids; gas tax*
2 *payment.* As a continuing appropriation, the sum of an amount equal to the
3 estimated all-terrain vehicle gas tax payment and an amount equal to the amount
4 lapsed to the conservation fund on July 1, 2005, from the appropriation account
5 under s. 20.370 (5) (cv), 2003 stats., to provide aid to towns, villages, cities, counties
6 and federal agencies for nonstate all-terrain vehicle projects.

7 **SECTION 247g.** 20.370 (5) (ct) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
8 (this act), is amended to read:

9 20.370 (5) (ct) *Recreation aids — all-terrain vehicle project aids; gas tax*
10 *payment.* As a continuing appropriation, ~~the sum of an amount equal to the~~
11 estimated all-terrain vehicle gas tax payment ~~and an amount equal to the amount~~
12 ~~lapsed to the conservation fund on July 1, 2005, from the appropriation account~~
13 ~~under s. 20.370 (5) (cv), 2003 stats.,~~ to provide aid to towns, villages, cities, counties
14 and federal agencies for nonstate all-terrain vehicle projects.

15 **SECTION 248.** 20.370 (5) (cv) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 248g.** 20.370 (5) (fq) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.370 (5) (fq) *Wildlife damage claims and abatement.* All moneys received
18 under ss. 29.181, 29.559 (1r), and 29.563 (13) and not appropriated under par. (fr)
19 and subs. (1) (hs) and (Ls) and (5) (fs) to provide state aid for the wildlife damage
20 abatement program under s. 29.889 (5) (c) and the wildlife damage claim program
21 under s. 29.889 (7) (d), for county administration costs under s. 29.889 (2) (d), and
22 for payments under s. 29.89.

23 **SECTION 248j.** 20.370 (5) (fs) of the statutes is created to read:

24 20.370 (5) (fs) *Venison processing.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule from
25 moneys received under s. 29.563 (13) for the venison processing and donation

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 248j

1 program under s. 29.89 and for promotional and educational activities and materials
2 to encourage voluntary contributions under s. 29.565.

3 **SECTION 250.** 20.370 (6) (br) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.370 (6) (br) *Environmental aids — waste reduction and recycling*
5 *demonstration grants.* From the recycling fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
6 amounts in the schedule for waste reduction and recycling demonstration grants
7 under s. 287.25 and the grants required under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9136
8 (9) and (9em) for business waste reduction and recycling assistance under s. 287.26.

9 **SECTION 252.** 20.370 (7) (aa) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.370 (7) (aa) *Resource acquisition and development — principal repayment*
11 *and interest.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of
12 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the placement of structures and fill
13 under s. 30.203, in financing the acquisition, construction, development,
14 enlargement, or improvement of state recreation facilities under s. 20.866 (2) (tp) and
15 (tr), in financing state aids for land acquisition and development of local parks under
16 s. 20.866 (2) (tq), in financing land acquisition activities under s. 20.866 (2) (ts) and
17 (tt), in financing the aid program for dams under s. 20.866 (2) (tx), in financing ice
18 age trail development under s. 20.866 (2) (tw), in financing the Warren
19 Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship program under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) and in
20 financing the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s.
21 20.866 (2) (ta), but not including payments made under par. (ac). Payments may not
22 be made from this appropriation account for principal and interest costs incurred in
23 financing land acquisition and development of state forests under ss. 20.866 (2) (ta)
24 and (tz) until all moneys available under s. 20.370 (7) (au) have been expended.
25 Payments may not be made from this appropriation account for principal and

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 252

1 interest costs incurred in financing the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson
2 stewardship 2000 program under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) until all moneys available under
3 s. 20.370 (7) (ah) have been expended.

4 **SECTION 252c.** 20.370 (7) (ah) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.370 (7) (ah) *Principal repayment and interest — stewardship program.* All
6 moneys received from the sale of public lands that were acquired from the board of
7 commissioners of public lands under s. 24.59 (1), to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the
8 payment of principal and interest of costs incurred in financing the Warren
9 Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 20.866 (2) (ta).

10 **SECTION 258.** 20.370 (7) (au) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.370 (7) (au) *State forest acquisition and development — principal repayment*
12 *and interest.* From the conservation fund, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse
13 s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing
14 land acquisition and development for state forests from the appropriations under s.
15 20.866 (2) (ta) and (tz). ~~No moneys may be expended or encumbered from this~~
16 ~~appropriation after June 30, 2005.~~

17 **SECTION 269g.** 20.370 (7) (fr) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.370 (7) (fr) *Resource acquisition and development — boating access to*
19 *southeastern lakes.* From the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the
20 amounts in the schedule for state recreational boating projects that provide public
21 access to lakes inland waters, as defined in s. 29.001 (45), which are lakes in the
22 region identified under s. 25.29 (7) (a).

23 **SECTION 269r.** 20.370 (7) (ft) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 20.370 (7) (ft) *Resource acquisition and development — boating access.* From
25 the conservation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 269r

1 for state recreational boating projects which that provide public access to inland
2 waters, as defined in s. 29.001 (45), which are lakes in the region identified under s.
3 25.29 (7) (a) lakes.

4 SECTION 270g. 20.370 (8) (mg) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.370 (8) (mg) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
6 general fund, from the moneys received from fees imposed on owners and operators
7 of stationary sources for which operation permits are required under the federal
8 clean air act under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for the
9 administration of the operation permit program under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

10 SECTION 271. 20.370 (9) (hk) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.370 (9) (hk) *Approval fees to Lac du Flambeau band-service funds.* From
12 the general fund, the amounts in the schedule for the purpose of making payments
13 to the Lac du Flambeau band of the Lake Superior Chippewa under s. 29.2295 (4) (a)
14 and (4m). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8)
15 (hm) 8r. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001
16 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
17 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

18 SECTION 272. 20.370 (9) (jL) of the statutes is repealed.

19 SECTION 273. 20.370 (9) (ju) of the statutes is repealed.

20 SECTION 273e. 20.370 (9) (mh) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 20.370 (9) (mh) *General program operations — stationary sources.* From the
22 general fund, from the moneys received from fees imposed on owners and operators
23 of stationary sources for which operation permits are required under the federal
24 clean air act under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), the amounts in the schedule for customer

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 273e

1 service, communications and aids administration for the operation permit program
2 under ch. 285 and s. 299.15.

3 **SECTION 273g.** 20.373 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **20.373 Fox River Navigational System Authority.** (intro.) There is
5 appropriated, from the conservation fund, or from other funds if so indicated, to the
6 Fox River Navigational System Authority for the following program:

7 **SECTION 273r.** 20.373 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

8 **20.373 (1) (g) Administration, operation, repair, and rehabilitation.** All moneys
9 received from the sale of surplus land under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section
10 9105 (14q), to be used for administration of the authority and the operation, repair,
11 and rehabilitation of the Fox River lock system.

12 **SECTION 274k.** 20.380 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 **20.380 (1) (b) Tourism marketing; general purpose revenue.** The amounts in the
14 schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions
15 under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 and the grants under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
16 9148 (2f) and (2x). In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for tourism
17 marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and
18 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the schedule for
19 the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (kg) in that fiscal year bears to the
20 amount in the schedule for par. (kg) for that fiscal year. Of the amounts under this
21 paragraph, not more than 50% shall be used to match funds allocated under s. 41.17
22 by private or public organizations for the joint effort marketing of tourism with the
23 state. ~~The department shall expend at least \$125,000 in each fiscal year from this~~
24 ~~appropriation to conduct or contract for marketing activities related to sporting~~
25 ~~activities and events. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$25,000 shall be allocated in~~

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 274k

1 ~~each fiscal year for state sponsorship of, and advertising during, media broadcasts~~
2 ~~of the Milwaukee symphony. Of the amounts in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be~~
3 ~~allocated for grants to America's Black Holocaust Museum in the city of Milwaukee.~~

4 **SECTION 274L.** 20.380 (1) (kg) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 20.380 (1) (kg) *Tourism marketing; gaming revenue.* Biennially, the amounts
6 in the schedule for tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the
7 functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17 ~~and for the grant under 1999 Wisconsin Act~~
8 ~~9, section 9149 (2c) and (2tw).~~ In each fiscal year, the department shall expend for
9 tourism marketing service expenses and the execution of the functions under ss.
10 41.11 (4) and 41.17 an amount that bears the same proportion to the amount in the
11 schedule for the fiscal year as the amount expended under par. (b) in that fiscal year
12 bears to the amount in the schedule for par. (b) for that fiscal year. ~~Of the amounts~~
13 ~~in the schedule, \$200,000 shall be allocated for grants to the Milwaukee Public~~
14 ~~Museum for Native American exhibits and activities. All moneys transferred from~~
15 ~~the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. shall be credited to this~~
16 ~~appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered~~
17 ~~balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation~~
18 ~~account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).~~

19 **SECTION 274m.** 20.380 (1) (w) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.380 (1) (w) *Tourism marketing; transportation fund.* Biennially, from the
21 transportation fund, the amounts in the schedule for tourism marketing service
22 expenses and the execution of the functions under ss. 41.11 (4) and 41.17.

23 **SECTION 275.** 20.395 (1) (gt) of the statutes is created to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 275

1 20.395 (1) (gt) *Soo Locks improvements, state funds.* The amounts in the
2 schedule for the purpose of providing the state share of a federal project to improve
3 the Soo Locks connecting Lake Superior with the other Great Lakes.

4 **SECTION 276.** 20.395 (2) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.395 (2) (cs) *Harbor assistance, federal funds.* All moneys received from the
6 federal government for harbor assistance or harbor improvements under s. 85.095.

7 **SECTION 276g.** 20.395 (2) (fr) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.395 (2) (fr) *Local roads improvement program, state funds.* As a continuing
9 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the local roads improvement program
10 under s. 86.31 (3), and for the payment required under 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section
11 9149 (4z).

12 **SECTION 276k.** 20.395 (2) (ft) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.395 (2) (ft) *Local roads improvement program; discretionary grants, state*
14 *funds.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the local roads
15 improvement program under s. 86.31 (3g) to (3r).

16 **SECTION 276L.** 20.395 (3) (cq) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.395 (3) (cq) *State highway rehabilitation, state funds.* As a continuing
18 appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for improvement of existing state trunk
19 and connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
20 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
21 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with
22 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
23 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related
24 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
25 improvements; for bridges under s. 84.10; for the bridge project under s. 84.115; for

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 276L**

1 payment to a local unit of government for a jurisdictional transfer under s. 84.02 (8);
2 for the disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under s.
3 84.076; for the transfers required under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9250 (1) and
4 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9153 (4q); and for the purposes described under 1999
5 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9150 (8g), and 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9152 (4e). This
6 paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects
7 under s. 84.014, or to the installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance
8 of highway signs, traffic control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, or
9 intelligent transportation systems, unless incidental to the improvement of existing
10 state trunk and connecting highways.

11 **SECTION 276p.** 20.395 (3) (ct) of the statutes is created to read:

12 20.395 (3) (ct) *Marquette interchange reconstruction, owner controlled*
13 *insurance program, service funds.* All moneys received from contractors on the
14 Marquette interchange reconstruction project as payments arising from safety
15 violations or claims for the purposes of funding safety coordination efforts and safety
16 programs on the project and making premium payments for insurance maintained
17 by the department on the project.

18 **SECTION 276p.** 20.395 (3) (cv) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.395 (3) (cv) *State highway rehabilitation, local funds.* All moneys received
20 from any local unit of government or other source for the specific information sign
21 program under s. 86.195; for improvement of existing state trunk and connecting
22 highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting highways and
23 other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for necessary approach
24 work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with at-grade crossing
25 improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the national system of

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 276p

1 interstate and defense highways and bridges and related appurtenances; for special
2 maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside improvements; for the bridge
3 project under s. 84.115; for the railroad and utility alteration and relocation loan
4 program under s. 84.065; and for the disadvantaged business demonstration and
5 training program under s. 84.076, for such purposes. This paragraph does not apply
6 to any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects under s. 84.014.

7 **SECTION 276s.** 20.395 (3) (cx) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.395 (3) (cx) *State highway rehabilitation, federal funds.* All moneys
9 received from the federal government for improvement of existing state trunk and
10 connecting highways; for improvement of bridges on state trunk or connecting
11 highways and other bridges for which improvement is a state responsibility, for
12 necessary approach work for such bridges and for replacement of such bridges with
13 at-grade crossing improvements; for the construction and rehabilitation of the
14 national system of interstate and defense highways and bridges and related
15 appurtenances; for special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on roadside
16 improvements; for the bridge project under s. 84.115; and for the disadvantaged
17 business demonstration and training program under s. 84.076; and all moneys
18 received under 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9153 (4q); for such purposes. This
19 paragraph does not apply to any southeast Wisconsin freeway rehabilitation projects
20 under s. 84.014.

21 **SECTION 276t.** 20.395 (3) (eq) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 20.395 (3) (eq) *Highway maintenance, repair, and traffic operations, state*
23 *funds.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for the
24 maintenance and repair of roadside improvements under s. 84.04, state trunk
25 highways under s. 84.07, and bridges that are not on the state trunk highway system

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 276t

1 under s. 84.10; for permit issuance and other highway operations, including the
2 installation, replacement, rehabilitation, or maintenance of highway signs, traffic
3 control signals, highway lighting, pavement markings, and intelligent
4 transportation systems, under ss. 84.04, 84.07, 84.10, and 348.25 to 348.27 and ch.
5 349; for the grant under 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9148 (3f); and for
6 the disadvantaged business demonstration and training program under s. 84.076.
7 This paragraph does not apply to special maintenance activities under s. 84.04 on
8 roadside improvements.

9 **SECTION 276w.** 20.395 (3) (er) of the statutes is created to read:

10 20.395 (3) (er) *State-owned lift bridge operations and maintenance, state*
11 *funds.* The amounts in the schedule for the operating and maintenance costs of lift
12 bridges on connecting highways, state trunk highways, or local highways that are
13 owned by the state and are not funded by sub. (1) (ft).

14 **SECTION 277.** 20.395 (4) (aq) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.395 (4) (aq) *Departmental management and operations, state funds.* The
16 amounts in the schedule for departmental planning and administrative activities
17 and the administration and management of departmental programs except those
18 programs under subs. (2) (bq), (cq), and (dq) and (3) (iq), ~~including those activities in~~
19 ~~s. 85.07 and including not less than \$220,000 in each fiscal year to reimburse the~~
20 department of justice for legal services provided the department under s. 165.25 (4)
21 (a) and including activities related to the transportation employment and mobility
22 program under s. 85.24 that are not funded from the appropriation under sub. (1)
23 (bs), (bv) or (bx), and the scholarship and loan repayment incentive grant program
24 under s. 85.107, ~~and the Type 1 motorcycle, moped, and motor bicycle safety program~~
25 ~~under s. 85.30 and to match federal funds for mass transit planning.~~

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 278

1 **SECTION 278.** 20.395 (4) (ax) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.395 (4) (ax) *Departmental management and operations, federal funds.* All
3 moneys received from the federal government for the administration and
4 management of departmental programs except those programs under subs. (2) (bx)
5 and (dx) and (3) (ix), and for departmental planning and administrative activities
6 including all moneys received as federal aid as authorized by the governor under s.
7 16.54 to promote highway safety and continue the local traffic safety representatives
8 program and for purposes of s. 85.07 and for activities related to the transportation
9 employment and mobility program under s. 85.24 that are not funded from the
10 appropriation under sub. (1) (bs), (bv), or (bx), and to transfer to the appropriation
11 account under s. 20.505 (1) (z) the amounts in the schedule under s. 20.505 (1) (z),
12 for such purposes.

13 **SECTION 279.** 20.395 (5) (dr) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.395 (5) (dr) *Transportation safety, state funds.* The amounts in the schedule
15 for activities related to highway safety under s. 85.07 and the Type 1 motorcycle,
16 moped, and motor bicycle safety program under s. 85.30.

17 **SECTION 280.** 20.395 (5) (dy) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.395 (5) (dy) *Transportation safety, federal funds.* All moneys received from
19 the federal government as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 to promote
20 highway safety and for purposes of s. 85.07, for such purposes.

21 **SECTION 281.** 20.395 (6) (af) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
22 64, is amended to read:

23 20.395 (6) (af) *Principal repayment and interest, local roads for job preservation*
24 *program and major highway and rehabilitation projects, state funds.* From the
25 general fund, a sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for the payment of

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 281

1 principal and interest costs incurred in financing the local roads for job preservation
2 program under s. 86.312 and major highway and rehabilitation projects, as provided
3 under s. ss. 20.866 (2) (uum) and (uur), 84.555, and 84.95, and to make the payments
4 determined by the building commission under s. 13.488 (1) (m) that are attributable
5 to the proceeds of obligations incurred in financing the local roads for job
6 preservation program under s. 86.312.

7 **SECTION 284.** 20.395 (6) (au) of the statutes is created to read:

8 20.395 (6) (au) *Principal repayment and interest, Marquette interchange*
9 *reconstruction project, state funds.* A sum sufficient to reimburse s. 20.866 (1) (u) for
10 the payment of principal and interest costs incurred in financing the Marquette
11 interchange reconstruction project, as provided under ss. 20.866 (2) (uup) and
12 84.555.

13 **SECTION 286m.** 20.410 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.410 (1) (f) *Energy costs.* The amounts in the schedule to be used at state
15 correctional institutions to pay for utilities and for fuel, heat and air conditioning and
16 to pay costs incurred by or on behalf of the department under ss. s. 16.858 and 16.895.

17 **SECTION 287.** 20.410 (1) (gd) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.410 (1) (gd) *Sex offender management.* The amounts in the schedule for the
19 supervision of persons on probation, parole, or extended supervision. All moneys
20 received from sex offenders under s. 301.45 (10) shall be credited to this
21 appropriation account.

22 **SECTION 288m.** 20.410 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.410 (1) (gm) *Sale of fuel and utility water service.* The amounts in the
24 schedule for fuel, or water, sewage treatment service, electricity, heat or chilled water
25 provided to entities outside the department at correctional facilities. All moneys

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 288m

1 received from the sale of those materials or services at correctional facilities to
2 entities outside the department under s. 16.93 (2) shall be credited to this
3 appropriation.

4 **SECTION 290.** 20.410 (1) (ke) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.410 (1) (ke) *Jackson correctional institution wastewater treatment facility.*

6 The amounts in the schedule to make improvements to the wastewater treatment
7 facility at the Jackson correctional institution. All moneys transferred from the
8 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 16m. shall be credited to this
9 appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered
10 balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation account under s.
11 20.505 (8) (hm).

12 **SECTION 291.** 20.410 (1) (ke) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
13 (this act), is repealed.

14 **SECTION 291r.** 20.410 (1) (kh) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.410 (1) (kh) *Victim services and programs.* The amounts in the schedule for
16 the administration of victim services and programs. All moneys transferred from the
17 appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 20.455 (2) (i) 5m. shall be credited to this
18 appropriation account.

19 **SECTION 293r.** 20.410 (1) (kp) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.410 (1) (kp) *Correctional officer training.* The amounts in the schedule to
21 finance correctional officers training under s. 301.28. All moneys transferred from
22 the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (6) (j) 20.455 (2) (i) 6. shall be credited to
23 this appropriation account.

24 **SECTION 295g.** 20.410 (3) (hm) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 295g

1 20.410 (3) (hm) *Juvenile correctional services*. Except as provided in pars. (ho)
2 and (hr), the amounts in the schedule for juvenile correctional services specified in
3 s. 301.26 (4) (c) and (d). All moneys received from the sale of surplus property,
4 including vehicles, from juvenile correctional institutions operated by the
5 department, all moneys received as payments in restitution of property damaged at
6 juvenile correctional institutions operated by the department, all moneys received
7 from miscellaneous services provided at a juvenile correctional institution operated
8 by the department, all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under
9 pars. (ho) and (hr) as provided in 2005 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9209 (1x),
10 all moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm), and, except as provided in par. (hr),
11 all moneys received in payment for juvenile correctional services specified in s.
12 301.26 (4) (d), (dt), and (g) shall be credited to this appropriation account. If moneys
13 generated by the daily rate under s. 301.26 (4) (d), other than moneys generated
14 under s. 301.26 (5) (b), exceed actual fiscal year institutional costs by 2% or more, all
15 moneys in excess of that 2% shall be remitted to the counties during the subsequent
16 calendar year or transferred to the appropriation account under par. (kx) during the
17 subsequent fiscal year. Each county and the department shall receive a
18 proportionate share of the remittance and transfer depending on the total number
19 of days of placement at juvenile correctional institutions including the Mendota
20 Juvenile Treatment Center. Counties shall use the funds for purposes specified in
21 s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the general fund the amounts transferred
22 under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kx). Notwithstanding
23 ss. 16.50 (2), 16.52, 20.002 (11), and 20.903, the department may project a deficit in
24 this appropriation account on June 30 of any odd-numbered year as provided in s.

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 295g

1 301.26 (5) (a), and any such projected deficit shall be recouped during the next fiscal
2 biennium as provided in s. 301.26 (5) (b).

3 **SECTION 295h.** 20.410 (3) (hm) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin
4 Act (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.410 (3) (hm) *Juvenile correctional services.* Except as provided in pars. (ho)
6 and (hr), the amounts in the schedule for juvenile correctional services specified in
7 s. 301.26 (4) (c) and (d). All moneys received from the sale of surplus property,
8 including vehicles, from juvenile correctional institutions operated by the
9 department, all moneys received as payments in restitution of property damaged at
10 juvenile correctional institutions operated by the department, all moneys received
11 from miscellaneous services provided at a juvenile correctional institution operated
12 by the department, ~~all moneys transferred from the appropriation account under~~
13 ~~pars. (ho) and (hr) as provided in 2005 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9209 (1x),~~
14 all moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm), and, except as provided in par. (hr),
15 all moneys received in payment for juvenile correctional services specified in s.
16 301.26 (4) (d), (dt), and (g) shall be credited to this appropriation account. If moneys
17 generated by the daily rate under s. 301.26 (4) (d), other than moneys generated
18 under s. 301.26 (5) (b), exceed actual fiscal year institutional costs by 2% or more, all
19 moneys in excess of that 2% shall be remitted to the counties during the subsequent
20 calendar year or transferred to the appropriation account under par. (kx) during the
21 subsequent fiscal year. Each county and the department shall receive a
22 proportionate share of the remittance and transfer depending on the total number
23 of days of placement at juvenile correctional institutions including the Mendota
24 Juvenile Treatment Center. Counties shall use the funds for purposes specified in
25 s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the general fund the amounts transferred

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 295h

1 under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par. (kx). Notwithstanding
2 ss. 16.50 (2), 16.52, 20.002 (11), and 20.903, the department may project a deficit in
3 this appropriation account on June 30 of any odd-numbered year as provided in s.
4 301.26 (5) (a), and any such projected deficit shall be recouped during the next fiscal
5 biennium as provided in s. 301.26 (5) (b).

6 **SECTION 295i.** 20.410 (3) (ho) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.410 (3) (ho) *Juvenile residential aftercare.* The amounts in the schedule for
8 providing foster care, treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional child
9 care to delinquent juveniles under ss. 49.19 (10) (d), 938.48 (4) and (14), and 938.52.
10 All moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm) and all moneys received in payment
11 for providing foster care, treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional
12 child care to delinquent juveniles under ss. 49.19 (10) (d), 938.48 (4) and (14), and
13 938.52 as specified in s. 301.26 (4) (e) and (ed) shall be credited to this appropriation
14 account. If moneys generated by the daily rate exceed actual fiscal year foster care,
15 treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional child care costs, that excess
16 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (hm) as provided in 2005
17 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), section 9209 (1x), except that if those moneys generated
18 exceed those costs by 2% or more, all moneys in excess of 2% shall be remitted to the
19 counties during the subsequent calendar year or transferred to the appropriation
20 account under par. (kx) during the subsequent fiscal year. Each county and the
21 department shall receive a proportionate share of the remittance and transfer
22 depending on the total number of days of placement in foster care, treatment foster
23 care, group home care or institutional child care. Counties shall use the funds for
24 purposes specified in s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the general fund the

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 295i

1 amounts transferred under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par.
2 (kx).

3 **SECTION 295k.** 20.410 (3) (ho) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
4 ... (this act), is amended to read:

5 20.410 (3) (ho) *Juvenile residential aftercare.* The amounts in the schedule for
6 providing foster care, treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional child
7 care to delinquent juveniles under ss. 49.19 (10) (d), 938.48 (4) and (14), and 938.52.
8 All moneys transferred under s. 301.26 (4) (cm) and all moneys received in payment
9 for providing foster care, treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional
10 child care to delinquent juveniles under ss. 49.19 (10) (d), 938.48 (4) and (14), and
11 938.52 as specified in s. 301.26 (4) (e) and (ed) shall be credited to this appropriation
12 account. If moneys generated by the daily rate exceed actual fiscal year foster care,
13 treatment foster care, group home care, and institutional child care costs, that excess
14 shall be transferred to the appropriation account under par. (hm) as provided in 2005
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9209 (1x), except that if those moneys generated
16 exceed those costs by 2% or more, all moneys in excess of 2% shall be remitted to the
17 counties during the subsequent calendar year or transferred to the appropriation
18 account under par. (kx) during the subsequent fiscal year. Each county and the
19 department shall receive a proportionate share of the remittance and transfer
20 depending on the total number of days of placement in foster care, treatment foster
21 care, group home care or institutional child care. Counties shall use the funds for
22 purposes specified in s. 301.26. The department shall deposit in the general fund the
23 amounts transferred under this paragraph to the appropriation account under par.
24 (kx).

25 **SECTION 295m.** 20.410 (3) (k) of the statutes is created to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 295m**

1 20.410 (3) (k) *Youth diversion administration*. The amounts in the schedule
2 for administering the youth diversion program under s. 301.265. All moneys
3 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i) 13m. shall be
4 credited to this appropriation account.

5 **SECTION 296.** 20.425 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.425 (1) (i) *Fees, collective bargaining training, and publications, and*
7 *appeals*. The amounts in the schedule for the performance of fact-finding,
8 mediation, and arbitration functions, for the provision of copies of transcripts, for the
9 cost of operating training programs under ss. 111.09 (3), 111.71 (5), and 111.94 (3),
10 and for the preparation of publications, transcripts, reports, and other copied
11 material, and for costs related to conducting appeals under s. 230.45. All moneys
12 received under ss. 111.09 (1) and (2), 111.71 (1) and (2), and 111.94 (1) and (2), and
13 230.45 (3), all moneys received from arbitrators and arbitration panel members, and
14 individuals who are interested in serving in such positions, and from individuals and
15 organizations who participate in other collective bargaining training programs
16 conducted by the commission, and all moneys received from the sale of publications,
17 transcripts, reports, and other copied material shall be credited to this appropriation
18 account.

19 **SECTION 297.** 20.433 (1) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.433 (1) (b) *Grants to organizations*. The amounts in the schedule to be used
21 for grants to organizations under s. 48.982 (4), (6), and (7).

22 **SECTION 298b.** 20.433 (1) (h) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.433 (1) (h) (title) *Grants to organizations; program revenues*.

24 **SECTION 299.** 20.435 (1) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 299

1 20.435 (1) (gm) *Licensing, review and certifying activities; fees; supplies and*
2 *services.* The amounts in the schedule for the purposes specified in ss. 146.50 (8),
3 250.05 (6), 252.23, 252.24, 252.245, 254.176, 254.178, 254.179, 254.20 (5) and (8),
4 254.31 to 254.39, 254.41, 254.47, 254.61 to 254.88, and 255.08 (2) and ch. 69, for the
5 purchase and distribution of medical supplies and to analyze and provide data under
6 s. 250.04. All moneys received under ss. 146.50 (5) (f) and (8) (d), 250.04 (3m), 250.05
7 (6), 252.23 (4) (a), 252.24 (4) (a), 252.245 (9), 254.176, 254.178, 254.181, 254.20 (5)
8 and (8), 254.31 to 254.39, 254.41, 254.47, 254.61 to 254.88, and 255.08 (2) (b) and ch.
9 69, other than s. 69.22 (1m), and as reimbursement for medical supplies shall be
10 credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 300.** 20.435 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

12 20.435 (2) (title) *DISABILITY AND ELDER SERVICES; INSTITUTIONS.*

13 **SECTION 303.** 20.435 (3) (da) of the statutes is created to read:

14 20.435 (3) (da) *Child Welfare Program Enhancement Plan; aids.* The amounts
15 in the schedule for activities provided under the Child Welfare Program
16 Enhancement Plan developed under 45 CFR 1355.35.

17 **SECTION 304.** 20.435 (3) (de) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (ab).

18 **SECTION 305.** 20.435 (3) (df) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (ac).

19 **SECTION 306.** 20.435 (3) (dn) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (5) (dn).

20 **SECTION 309.** 20.435 (3) (km) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 310.** 20.435 (3) (o) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 311.** 20.435 (4) (bc) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.435 (4) (bc) *Health Badger Care health care for low-income families*
24 *program; general purpose revenue.* As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 311

1 the schedule for the ~~badger care~~ Badger Care health care program for ~~low-income~~
2 families under s. 49.665.

3 **SECTION 312.** 20.435 (4) (gm) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.435 (4) (gm) *Health services regulation and vital statistics.* The amounts in
5 the schedule for the purposes specified in ~~chs. 69 and ch.~~ 150. All moneys received
6 under ~~ch. 69 and s.~~ 150.13 shall be credited to this appropriation account. From the
7 fees collected under s. 50.135 (2), \$334,800 in fiscal year 2003-04 and \$338,200 in
8 fiscal year 2004-05 shall be credited to this appropriation account.

9 **SECTION 313m.** 20.435 (4) (hg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (hg).

10 **SECTION 314.** 20.435 (4) (hi) of the statutes is renumbered 20.435 (1) (hi).

11 **SECTION 314c.** 20.435 (4) (jz) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.435 (4) (jz) *Badger Care cost sharing and employer penalty assessments.* All
13 moneys received from payments under s. 49.665 (5) and all moneys received from
14 penalty assessments under s. 49.665 (7) (b) 2. to be used for the Badger Care health
15 care program under s. 49.665.

16 **SECTION 315.** 20.435 (4) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.435 (4) (L) *Medical assistance and food stamp fraud* Fraud and error
18 *reduction.* All moneys received as the state's share of the recovery of overpayments
19 and incorrect payments under ss. 49.847, 49.497 (1) and (1m), and 49.793 (2) and all
20 moneys received from counties and tribal governing bodies as a result of any error
21 reduction activities ~~in the medical assistance and food stamp programs~~ under ss.
22 49.45 (2) (a) 3m., 49.197, and 49.79 (9) and 49.845, for any contracts under s. 49.197
23 (5), for any activities to reduce error and fraud under ss. ~~49.45 (2) (a) 3m. and 49.79~~
24 (9) s. 49.845, to pay federal sanctions under the food stamp program, and for food

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 315

1 stamp reinvestment activities under reinvestment agreements with the federal
2 department of agriculture that are designed to improve the food stamp program.

3 **SECTION 316.** 20.435 (4) (p) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.435 (4) (p) *Federal aid; Badger Care health care for low-income families*
5 *program.* All federal moneys received for the badger care Badger Care health care
6 program for low-income families under s. 49.665, to be used for that purpose.

7 **SECTION 320p.** 20.435 (4) (u) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 320r.** 20.435 (4) (v) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 321.** 20.435 (4) (x) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 20.435 (4) (x) *Health Badger Care health care for low-income families program;*
11 *Medical Assistance trust fund.* From the medical assistance Medical Assistance
12 trust fund, all moneys received for the badger care Badger Care health care program
13 for low-income families under s. 49.665.

14 **SECTION 321f.** 20.435 (4) (y) of the statutes is created to read:

15 20.435 (4) (y) *Utility public benefits fund; income maintenance.* From the
16 utility public benefits fund, the amounts in the schedule for payments under s. 49.78
17 (8) relating to the administration of the Medical Assistance program, the Badger
18 Care health care program under s. 49.665, the food stamp program, and the
19 cemetery, funeral, and burial expenses program under s. 49.785.

20 **SECTION 321g.** 20.435 (4) (y) of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
21 (this act), is repealed.

22 **SECTION 323.** 20.435 (5) (ce) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.435 (5) (ce) *Services Primary health for homeless individuals.* As a
24 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for primary health services
25 for homeless individuals under s. 46.972 (2).

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 324

1 **SECTION 324.** 20.435 (5) (ch) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.435 (5) (ch) *Emergency medical services; aids.* The amounts in the schedule
3 to pay the costs for emergency medical technician — basic training and examination
4 aid under s. 146.55 (5) and for ambulance service vehicles or vehicle equipment,
5 emergency medical services supplies or equipment or emergency medical training
6 for personnel under s. 146.55 (4).

7 **SECTION 325g.** 20.435 (5) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 20.435 (5) (fm) *Tobacco use control grants.* As a continuing appropriation, the
9 amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 255.15 (3) (b).

10 **SECTION 326.** 20.435 (6) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

11 20.435 (6) (title) **DISABILITY AND ELDER SERVICES; STATE OPERATIONS**
12 **NONINSTITUTION.**

13 **SECTION 327m.** 20.435 (6) (gb) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (6) (gb) *Alcohol and drug abuse initiatives.* All moneys received under
15 s. 961.41 (5) (c) 1, to be expended on programs providing prevention, intervention,
16 and treatment for alcohol and other drug abuse problems.

17 **SECTION 328.** 20.435 (6) (jm) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
18 33, is amended to read:

19 20.435 (6) (jm) *Licensing and support services.* The amounts in the schedule
20 for the purposes specified in ss. 48.685 (2) (am) and (b) 1., (3) (a) and (b), and (5) (a),
21 49.45 (47), 50.02 (2), 50.025, 50.065 (2) (am) and (b) 1., (3) (a) and (b), and (5), 50.13,
22 50.135, 50.36 (2), 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57 and, 50.981, and 146.40 (4r)
23 **(b) and (er)**, and subch. IV of ch. 50 and to conduct health facilities plan and rule
24 development activities, for accrediting nursing homes, convalescent homes, and
25 homes for the aged, to conduct capital construction and remodeling plan reviews

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 328

1 under ss. 50.02 (2) (b) and 50.36 (2), and for the costs of inspecting, licensing or
2 certifying, and approving facilities, issuing permits, and providing technical
3 assistance, that are not specified under any other paragraph in this subsection. All
4 moneys received under ss. 48.685 (8), 49.45 (47) (c), 50.02 (2), 50.025, 50.065 (8),
5 50.13, 50.36 (2), 50.49 (2) (b), 50.495, 50.52 (2) (a), 50.57, 50.93 (1) (c), and 50.981,
6 all moneys received from fees for the costs of inspecting, licensing or certifying, and
7 approving facilities, issuing permits, and providing technical assistance, that are not
8 specified under any other paragraph in this subsection, and all moneys received
9 under s. 50.135 (2), ~~less the amounts credited to the appropriation account under~~
10 ~~sub. (4) (gm)~~, shall be credited to this appropriation account.

11 **SECTION 329.** 20.435 (7) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

12 20.435 (7) (title) DISABILITY AND ELDER SERVICES; AIDS AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE.

13 **SECTION 330.** 20.435 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 20.435 (7) (b) *Community aids and Medical Assistance payments.* The
15 amounts in the schedule for human services under s. 46.40, to fund services provided
16 by resource centers under s. 46.283 (5), for services under the family care benefit
17 under s. 46.284 (5), for reimbursement to counties having a population of less than
18 500,000 for the cost of court attached intake services under s. 48.06 (4), for shelter
19 care under ss. 48.58 and 938.22, for foster care and, treatment foster care, and
20 subsidized guardianship care under s. ss. 46.261 and 49.19 (10), for Medical
21 Assistance payment adjustments under s. 49.45 (52), and for Medical Assistance
22 payments under s. 49.45 (6tw) and (53), ~~and for payments under SECTION 25 (3).~~
23 Social services disbursements under s. 46.03 (20) (b) may be made from this
24 appropriation. Refunds received relating to payments made under s. 46.03 (20) (b)
25 for the provision of services for which moneys are appropriated under this paragraph

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 330

1 shall be returned to this appropriation. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and
2 20.002 (1), the department of health and family services may transfer funds between
3 fiscal years under this paragraph. The department shall deposit into this
4 appropriation funds it recovers under ss. 46.495 (2) (b) and 51.423 (15) from prior
5 year audit adjustments including those resulting from audits of services under s.
6 46.26, 1993 stats., or s. 46.27. Except for amounts authorized to be carried forward
7 under s. 46.45, all funds recovered under ss. 46.495 (2) (b) and 51.423 (15) and all
8 funds allocated under s. 46.40 and not spent or encumbered by December 31 of each
9 year shall lapse to the general fund on the succeeding January 1 unless carried
10 forward to the next calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

11 **SECTION 330g.** 20.435 (7) (bL) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 20.435 (7) (bL) *Community support programs and psychosocial services.* The
13 amounts in the schedule for one-time grants under s. 51.423 (3) to counties that
14 currently do not operate certified community support programs and, for community
15 support program services under s. 51.421 (3) (e), and for community-based
16 psychosocial services under the requirements of s. 49.45 (30e). Notwithstanding s.
17 20.002 (1), the department of health and family services may transfer from this
18 appropriation to the appropriation under par. (bc) funds as specified in par. (bc).

19 **SECTION 331.** 20.435 (7) (ce) of the statutes is renumbered 20.143 (2) (fr) and
20 amended to read:

21 20.143 (2) (fr) *Services Mental health for homeless individuals.* The amounts
22 in the schedule for mental health services for homeless individuals under s. 46.972
23 (3) 560.9811.

24 **SECTION 331f.** 20.435 (7) (ed) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 331f

1 20.435 (7) (ed) *State supplement to federal supplemental security income*
2 *program.* ~~A sum sufficient~~ The amounts in the schedule for payments of
3 supplemental grants to supplemental security income recipients under s. 49.77 and,
4 except as provided in 1997 Wisconsin Act 237, section 9122 (4e) (a), for payments for
5 the support of children of supplemental security income recipients under s. 49.775.

6 **SECTION 340.** 20.445 (3) (dz) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 20.445 (3) (dz) *Temporary Assistance for Needy Families programs;*
8 *maintenance of effort.* The amounts in the schedule, less the amounts withheld
9 under s. 49.143 (3), for administration and benefit payments under Wisconsin Works
10 under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, the learnfare program under s. 49.26, and the work
11 experience program for noncustodial parents under s. 49.36; for payments to local
12 governments, organizations, tribal governing bodies, and Wisconsin Works agencies;
13 and for emergency assistance for families with needy children under s. 49.138; and
14 ~~for job access loans under s. 49.147 (6).~~ Payments may be made from this
15 appropriation for any contracts under s. 49.845 (4) and for any fraud investigation
16 and error reduction activities under s. 49.197 (1m). Moneys appropriated under this
17 paragraph may be used to match federal funds received under par. (md).
18 Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the department may transfer funds
19 between fiscal years under this paragraph. Notwithstanding ss. 20.001 (3) and
20 20.002 (1), the department of health and family services shall credit or deposit into
21 this appropriation account funds for the purposes of this appropriation that the
22 department transfers from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (bc). All
23 funds allocated by the department but not encumbered by December 31 of each year
24 lapse to the general fund on the next January 1 unless transferred to the next
25 calendar year by the joint committee on finance.

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 340w

1 **SECTION 340w.** 20.445 (3) (jb) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 20.445 (3) (jb) *Fees for administrative services.* All moneys received from fees
3 charged for filing statements of economic interest under s. 49.143 (1) (ac) and for
4 providing state mailings, special computer services, training programs, worker's
5 compensation coverage for persons participating in employment and training
6 programs under ch. 49, printed materials and publications relating to economic
7 support, for the purpose of purposes of filing statements of economic interest under
8 s. 49.143 (1) (ac) and providing state mailings, special computer services, training
9 programs, worker's compensation coverage for persons participating in employment
10 and training programs under ch. 49, printed materials and publications relating to
11 economic support.

12 **SECTION 341.** 20.445 (3) (jL) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 20.445 (3) (jL) *Job access loan repayments.* All moneys received from
14 repayments of loans made under s. 49.147 (6), and from the department of revenue
15 under s. 71.93 for delinquent job access loan repayments certified under s. 49.85, for
16 the purpose of making loans under s. 49.147 (6) and for administrative costs
17 associated with collecting delinquent job access loan repayments.

18 **SECTION 343.** 20.445 (3) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 20.445 (3) (k) *Child support transfers.* All moneys transferred from the
20 appropriation account under par. (r), to be expended under the Wisconsin works
21 Works program under subch. III of ch. 49 and under the work experience program
22 for noncustodial parents under s. 49.36, to be distributed as child support incentive
23 payments as provided in s. 49.24, for costs associated with receiving and disbursing
24 support and support-related payments, including any contract costs, for
25 administering the program under s. 49.22 and all other purposes specified in s. 49.22,

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 343

1 and for the support of dependent children in accordance with applicable federal and
2 state statutes, federal regulations, and state rules.

3 **SECTION 344.** 20.445 (3) (kx) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.445 (3) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs.* All moneys received
5 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department from the
6 department for the administration of programs and projects relating to economic
7 support for which received, including administration of the food stamp employment
8 and training program under s. 49.13, and for local assistance and aids to individuals
9 and organizations relating to economic support.

10 **SECTION 345.** 20.445 (3) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 20.445 (3) (L) *Public assistance overpayment recovery and fraud and error*
12 *reduction.* All moneys received as the state's share of the recovery of overpayments
13 and incorrect payments under s. 49.191 (3) (c), 1997 stats., and s. 49.195, 1997 stats.,
14 for any contracts under s. 49.845 (4) and for any activities to reduce error and fraud
15 under s. 49.197 relating to the Aid to Families with Dependent Children program
16 and the Wisconsin Works program.

17 **SECTION 346d.** 20.445 (3) (mc) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 20.445 (3) (mc) *Federal block grant operations.* The amounts in the schedule,
19 less the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for the purposes of operating and
20 administering the block grant programs for which the block grant moneys are
21 received and transferring moneys to the appropriation ~~accounts~~ account under s.
22 20.435 (3) (kx) ~~and (6) (kx)~~. All block grant moneys received for these purposes from
23 the federal government or any of its agencies for the state administration of federal
24 block grants shall be credited to this appropriation account.

25 **SECTION 347.** 20.445 (3) (md) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100**SECTION 347**

1 20.445 (3) (md) *Federal block grant aids.* The amounts in the schedule, less
2 the amounts withheld under s. 49.143 (3), for aids to individuals or organizations and
3 to be transferred to the appropriation accounts under ss. ~~20.255 (2) (lh), 20.433 (1)~~
4 ~~(k), 20.435 (3) (kc), (kd), and (km)~~ (kx), (4) (kz), (6) (kx), (7) (ky), and (8) (kx), and
5 20.835 (2) (kf). All block grant moneys received for these purposes from the federal
6 government or any of its agencies and all moneys recovered under s. 49.143 (3) shall
7 be credited to this appropriation account. The department may credit to this
8 appropriation account the amount of any returned check, or payment in other form,
9 that is subject to expenditure in the same contract period in which the original
10 payment attempt was made, regardless of the fiscal year in which the original
11 payment attempt was made.

12 **SECTION 348.** 20.445 (3) (me) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.445 (3) (me) *Child care and temporary assistance overpayment recovery.* All
14 moneys received from the recovery of overpayments, and incorrect or disallowed
15 payments, and voluntary repayments of federal Child Care and Development Fund
16 block grant funds, of federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families block grant
17 funds, and of state moneys paid from other appropriations to meet
18 maintenance-of-effort requirements under the federal Temporary Assistance for
19 Needy Families block grant program under 42 USC 601 to 619 and the federal Child
20 Care and Development Fund block grant program under 42 USC 9858 that the
21 department elects to treat as federal revenue, for costs related to recovering the
22 overpayments and incorrect or disallowed payments, for activities to reduce errors
23 under the Wisconsin Works program under ss. 49.141 to 49.161, and for any of the
24 purposes specified under s. 49.175 (1).

25 **SECTION 350.** 20.445 (5) (n) of the statutes is amended to read:

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 350

1 20.445 (5) (n) *Federal program aids and operations*. All moneys received from
2 the federal government, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54, for the state
3 administration of continuing programs and all federal moneys received for the
4 purchase of goods and services under ch. 47 and for the purchase of vocational
5 rehabilitation programs for individuals and organizations, to be expended for the
6 purposes specified. The department shall, in each fiscal year, transfer to the
7 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (7) (kc) up to \$300,000 \$600,000.

8 **SECTION 350r.** 20.445 (7) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 352d.** 20.445 (7) (em) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (1) (em).

10 **SECTION 352g.** 20.445 (7) (ga) of the statutes is renumbered 20.292 (1) (ga) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.292 (1) (ga) *Auxiliary services*. All moneys received from fees collected
13 under s. ~~106.12 (4)~~ 38.40 (4r), for the delivery of services under s. ~~106.12 (4)~~ 38.40 (4r).

14 **SECTION 352j.** 20.445 (7) (kb) of the statutes is repealed.

15 **SECTION 352m.** 20.445 (7) (kx) of the statutes is renumbered 20.292 (1) (kx) and
16 amended to read:

17 20.292 (1) (kx) *Interagency and intra-agency programs*. All moneys received
18 from other state agencies and all moneys received by the department board from the
19 department board for the administration of programs or projects for which received.

20 **SECTION 352p.** 20.445 (7) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 356c.** 20.455 (2) (cm) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 357c.** 20.455 (2) (gr) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 20.455 (2) (gr) *Handgun purchaser record check*. All moneys received as fee
24 payments under s. 175.35 (2i) and all moneys transferred under 2005 Wisconsin Act
25 ... (this act), section 9229 (1p), to provide services under s. 175.35.

ENGROSSED ASSEMBLY BILL 100

SECTION 358c

1 **SECTION 358c.** 20.455 (2) (gr) of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
2 ... (this act), is amended to read:

3 20.455 (2) (gr) *Handgun purchaser record check.* All moneys received as fee
4 payments under s. 175.35 (2i) ~~and all moneys transferred under 2005 Wisconsin Act~~
5 ~~... (this act), section 9229 (1p),~~ to provide services under s. 175.35.

6 **SECTION 358m.** 20.455 (2) (i) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (i) (intro.)
7 and amended to read:

8 20.455 (2) (i) *Penalty surcharge, receipts.* (intro.) The amounts in the schedule
9 for the purposes of s. 165.85 (5) (b) and for crime laboratory equipment. All moneys
10 received from the penalty surcharge on court fines and forfeitures as allocated to this
11 appropriation account under s. 757.05 (2) (a), ~~and all moneys transferred under 2003~~
12 ~~Wisconsin Act 33, sections 9201 (1p), 9210 (1p), 9215 (1) (gp), 9232 (1p), 9240 (1p),~~
13 ~~and 9241 (1p),~~ shall be credited to this appropriation account. Moneys may be
14 transferred from this paragraph to pars. (j), (ja), and (jb) by the secretary of
15 administration for expenditures based upon determinations by the department of
16 justice. The following amounts shall be transferred to the following appropriation
17 accounts:

18 **SECTION 358n.** 20.455 (2) (i) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

19 20.455 (2) (i) 1. The amount transferred to par. (kc) shall be the amount in the
20 schedule under par. (kc).

21 **SECTION 358p.** 20.455 (2) (i) 13m. of the statutes is created to read:

22 20.455 (2) (i) 13m. The amounts transferred to s. 20.410 (3) (k) shall be the
23 amount in the schedule under s. 20.410 (3) (k).

24 **SECTION 358t.** 20.455 (2) (kc) of the statutes is created to read: